From: Emily Gillot [

Sent: 11 April 2024 16:28
To: Michelle Dunne
Cc: Ursilla Spence
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]:RE: Thoroton Solar Farm

OFFICIAL

I'll be doing a monitoring visit to the Thoroton site in a couple of weeks. In terms of conditions, one is needed to cover the
remaining evaluation, and another for any mitigation that may be required, advised by the mitigation work.

Condition 1: 'No development shall take place within the application site until a written scheme for archaeological evaluation has
been submitted and approved in writing by the LPA.'

'Thereafter the scheme shall be implemented in full accordance with the approved details.'

Condition 2: A mitigation strategy shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority following the
completion of the archaeological evaluation.

'Thereafter the scheme shall be implemented in full accordance with the approved details.’

Let me know if you need anything else from me,

All the best

Emily



